



Chartered 1708

Michael Pantelides, Mayor  
160 Duke of Gloucester Street  
Annapolis, MD 21401-2517  
410-263-7997

May 22, 2015

To: Alderpersons, City of Annapolis

From: Mayor Michael Pantelides

Re: Housing and Human Welfare Committee

Pending your approval, I would like to reappoint Pamela Bukowski to the Education Commission. Ms. Bukowski resides in Ward 7 and serves on an At Large position on the commission. She has been serving on the Education Commission since 2012.

Ms. Pamela Bukowski  
114 Edgemere Drive  
Annapolis, MD 21403  
410-263-8081 pkbukowski@msn.com

A copy of her resume is attached.

Thank You.

*Michael Pantelides*

MJP/mc

Reviewed by: <u>Housing and Human Welfare Committee</u>	
<input type="checkbox"/> Favorable	<input type="checkbox"/> Unfavorable
_____	_____
Committee Chair	Date

Pamela Bukowski  
114 Edgemere Drive Annapolis, MD 21403  
410.263.8081 [pkbukowski@msn.com](mailto:pkbukowski@msn.com)

Education:

B.A. Hearing and Speech Sciences, University of Maryland, College Park, 1980  
M.A. Speech Pathology and Audiology, George Washington University, 1980  
Graduate Work towards M.Div., Washington Theological Union, 1998-2000  
Graduate Courses in Special Education, Notre Dame College, 2006-2010  
Post Baccalaureate Certificate in Assessment and Evaluation Cohort, UMCP, 2010-2014

Professional Certifications:

MSDE APC for Speech Pathology K-12  
MD State License for Speech Pathology  
Archdiocese of Baltimore Professional Certificate in Catechesis and Youth Ministry

Relevant Professional Experience:

AACPS	Speech/Language Pathologist	2006-Present
AACPS	Special Ed Math Co-Teacher	2005-2006
AACPS	Latin Teacher	2004-2005
AACPS	Substitute Teacher	2001-2004
St. Mary's Ch.	Parish Youth Minister	1998-2000
St. Mary's Ch.	Coordinator of Religious Ed	1997-2000
Calvary Meth.	Kindergarten Teacher	1994-1996
Kneseth Israel	Pre-School Teacher	1991-1992
Self-Emp.	Day Care Provider	1985-1991
Self-Emp.	Tutor/Private Practice SLP	1985-2004
PGCPS	Speech/Language Pathologist	1981-1985

Other Relevant Activities/Experience:

AACPS 1 <sup>st</sup> Leadership Development Institute	2010-2011
Southern MS Leadership Team	2013-Present
Teachers Association of Anne Arundel County	
Board of Directors	2009-Present
Special Ed Task Force	2008-Present
Middle/High School Concerns Committees	2005-Present
Anne Arundel County Council of PTAs	
President	2013-Present
VP/Founders Day/Volunteer Dinner Chair	2010-2013
PTSA President/Annapolis High School	2007-2010
Mayor's Educational Advisory Commission	2006-Present
Chairperson	2006-2009
Annapolis Middle School SIT	1997-2012
Annapolis High PTA, CAC	1998-2011
Annapolis Middle CAC Chair	1998-2002
Annapolis HS Volunteer	1996-Present
Annapolis MS Volunteer	1998-2006
Hillsmere ES Volunteer	1992-2003
AACRC Mediator/IEP Facilitator	2000-2007
Volunteer Tutor in Annapolis communities	1985-Present

Recognitions:

Special Ed CAC STARS Award	2014
Inaugural Class AACPS Leadership Development Institute Graduate	2010-2011
Mills-King Award for Excellence in Human Relations in Education	2009
<i>What's Up, Annapolis?</i> Volunteer of the Month	2009
<i>The Capital Newspaper</i> Make-A-Difference Day Recognition	1999
Archdiocese of Baltimore Award for Service Outreach	1996